



Abstract Submission Format to be submitted to sirdliterature@gmail.com

National Seminar on “Convergence in MGNREGA”



State Institute of Rural Development, Ranchi
Rural Development Department, Government of Jharkhand

For details, visit: www.sirdranchi.nic.in

Important dates:	Submission of abstracts	: February 27th, 2017
	Intimating acceptance of the abstracts	: March 7th, 2017
	Submission of full paper and travel plan	: March 17th, 2017

State Institute of Rural Development (SIRD) Hehal, Ranchi (Jharkhand)

FULL NAME	
E-MAIL ID	
CELL/MOB with country code	
Designation	
Name of Institution	
State	
Country	
Address for Postal Correspondence	
Sex (Male/Female)	
Theme of the Paper	
Title of Paper	

Comment [K1]: Full Name including title.
Eg. Dr. Ankita Tiwari

Comment [K2]: Only One Email ID for
correspondence for the seminar.

Comment [K3]: For the purpose of the
Conference Only. We will not share this to others.

Comment [K4]: Full Title of the Paper.

Abstract

Comment [K5]: Should contain:

1. Full Title of the Paper
2. Name(s) of Author.
3. Abstract not more than 300 words.

Abstract containing (a) objectives (b) methodology (c) analysis (d) conclusions.

